
Distr. 
GENERAL 

' ·' 

UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP · 

COUNCIL T/C.l/SR.tl7 
22 September 1958 

CONTENTS 

58-18842 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

STANDING COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE UNIONS . ' ,, 

_SUMMARY RECO!ID OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters,. New York, 
on Tuesday, 15 July 1958, at 10;35 a . m. 

Administrative union affecting the Trust Territory of New Guinea: 
annual report of the Administering Authority for the year ended 
30 June 1957 (T/1375; T/L.851) (continued) . , 

I... .. 



·.,::-;: PRESENT; 
.. 

Chairman:. 

tt..embers: 

Secretariat: 

... 

Mr. THORP · 

U l{YAW _MIN 

Mr. KESTLER 

New Zealand · 

·Burma 

Guatemala. 

: ·., 
.\', 

.. ,., .. 
Mr. FEW United·· stetes of America 

'Mr. WJESCHHOFF . "Dircctor;_: Dj.vision-, ~:f'-Trusteesbip 
. ; . . ~ . '.'. ·.' : •. , . . / 

Mr. ·'cHACkd : · .. Se ere );ary of the Commi. ttee 



· T/c.·1/sR.>:117. -:-: 
_English 
Page 3 · 

J\DMI!iISTRATIVE . IDJION AFFEdTING THE TRUST TERRITORY OF NEW ~UINEA• ... ~AL REPORT 
OF 'l'HE! ADMINISTERIUO AUI'HORIT.Y FO~ 'l'HE . ~A? El\1DED ;o ·JUNE 1957 (T/1375; T/L.851) 
(continued) · ·· · · · · . · ·· · 

U KYAW MIN ,(Burma) ,.s~id. th~t -in bis ~pi-~i~n the Stan~i~~ ~o~ittee 1-1as · 

coiµpetent, under its_ t~rms of refere_~~~ .(Tr~steesb~p Co~~ii" resoiution 645 -(~II)) ~ 
to adopt the reconnnendaticins he had ~ubmi tted . at the :pre;i~us meeti~~- · It· -~as · ~ot . 

. . . . . \ . . . , 

merely a watchdog committee responsible for ensuring the application of the· four -~ ,'. 
safeguards pr~vided for in :paragraph' 1.· of Trus~eeship _ Council res$:)lution 293 (VII); . 

it coui~ i~itiate ·p;oposals· ind~pe~dently ·arid _·n~ed "not·· always r~flect· the . consensus 

of opinion in the· Councii. · ·· ·- · ' 

With ref,e~erice: to the . obJect~ons to th~ ' ~raft recommendations·. raised by the . 

representatives of the United .. States and· i1eJ :2ealand, . he J?Oirited ciut that···n~it her 

tbe Cornmi ttee . nor the Council c~uld decide . that' 'vhate'v~-r ; addi"ti-onal 'eX!Je~diture . . 
. . ' . 

·- . might be incurr~a· by holding· sessions o:f the Legislative· -Council alternatively--- --:-..,;. 

in Papua ·and New Guinea wo'Uld be prohibitive. The benefits that would be derived 

by the inhabitants of ' the Trust Territory could ·not be measured in terms· of money, 

Only. th~- Adin.inistering A~thority had the means' :o:t' condu.ctin"g ·an investigation of 

that nature:· aha the Sp~cial' Representative had· assured· the Cominittee that the .· 

proposed cha~ge would involve . no legal ,_or. physical difficulties • . Under. the: 

l)resent- system the Administering Authority had ·to ·defray the ·travel and subsistence 

expenses of members of tbe -~gislative Council 'residerit in ~ew Guinea, and-would 

in f'uture have to ~ay th~ additional cost of sending iri~reasing. riumbe~s of .. 

New G~i~ea observers to attend meetings at Port Moresby. T~e C6mnittee bad no: 

information. to indicate that the holding of meetings alternately in. the two · 

Territories would prove more costly; ·indeed, ·it might ·even result in substantial 

savings. 

The New ·Zealand rep;esentative's objection that the Burmese pro:p6sals would . 

adv~rsely ~ff~ct the -i,oli tical . educ~t:fon of .the Papuans . or the de~elopment of ,that . 

Ter~i·t~~y was unfounded. 'on· the· contrary; the ·purpose of'"the draft recornmE:ndations 

was to ensure that· the Trus,t Territory should share : the benefits of the · 

administrative union which had hitherto been enjo~d:a~most exclusi~ely by Papua • . , ... 
It · was in order to ensure that both Terri t _ories · benefi teq. trom the o~ration .. _. .. · 

of the· administrative union that Burma had p~t forward -~bat j t co~sid~re~--to ~e :··-~ . 

compromise proposals. In that ~a~ spirit of compromise, it was prepared to . · 

alter the wording of the draft recommendations to meet the United States and 

New Zealand objections. · /. ~ ~ _: 



·· T/c.1/sn.1i7 
· English · 

Page 4 

·.·•, ... '·•: ...; _.;'•.,,,<-lt}f~>;:/(:·:::·(~:" ··, ,:, 
; ··.:: .. : 

• ! ~ • 

Mr . FELD (United States of America) said that he could not support the 

Burme·se proposals in their p r esent :form. The suggestion:- for · the rotation of . 
\ . . ~ 

meetings held in New Guinea was in his view unrealistic and· logistically unsound . . . 
while the recommendation that all future central institutions be established in 

the . Trust ~rerri tory appeared to be unduly categorical~ · The· Admin).st_ering Autbori ty 

was in the best position to judge whether the situation warranted such action at. 

any future tir,:e. 

The CIL\IR~Ml, speaking as the represeutative of New Zealand, said that 

at . the Trust Territory 1,s prese~t stage of clevelopment 1 the Burm~se prop·osels were 

I?,either reasonable nor practicable~ · Both the .1956 .Visiting Mi~sion and the : 

Administering Authority had discounted the value of the Legislative Council es an 

· instrument for the r.ioli tical advanceme.it of the Trust Territory and had agreed 
. . . ~ 

t hat the. main factor in that advancement was the development of organs of local 

goverP .. ment at. all le\•els • . Adnittedly, the si~uation might cnange; the Legislative 

Cou..11cil might develop and there might in f~ture be ~eater justification for the 

Burmese reco~.mendations . It was the. duty of the Trusteeship Council to keep 

under review the devel opment of the central organs of government of the Trust 

Territory and to consult the Administering Authority regard.ing the appropriate 

moment for instituting changes; it . should not .. bc urged to act premature:!...y. 
. . . 

Mor eover, the Burmese proposals would U11doubtedly involve considerable expenditure: 

the .entire administrative machinery of _the Legislative Council would have to be 

shifted or duplicated if meetings were to be held elsewnere than at Port Moresby. 

That consideration was highly relevant in a Territory which was making increasing 

demands on a budget four- fifths of which was provided by the Administering 

Authority. In the circwnstances, his delegation could not support the. draft 

recommendations . 

Finally, _while the Standing Collllllittee had wide terms of reference, it was · a 

subsidiary organ of the Trusteesh_i:p Council and could not isolate i tsel:t' :fr om the 

con,cl usions agreed upon by the majority i n the Council . There was no evidence· 

that a majority in the Council supported the Bur~ese proposal s . 

U ICYAW MIN (Burma) observed that the Trusteeship Council ' s rnain function 

wa s to recommend measures whi ch i t considered to be desirable, on the basis of 

the general indication given ·by t he Administering Authority r egarding their 

I ••• 



. ·· .. ·: '; ... :.~;:\·~)~'// :.·~ ,, '.- . . 
, . . '\ . . ~ . ,• 

. · ' , . ~ ,. .. 
'.-

. .. - .... . , ,·: .. 'v) .. . 

,,.· r .. :•. • .• ·• 

' ,. ·: ·. · T/c.1/sR.i17_ · 
English_ . ·: 
Page 5 · · 

(U Kyaw Min, Burma) 

precticabili ty, It should not concern itself with a detailed examination: 'of -- the 

di.fficulties that .. m~ght be· involved in the implementat1.on :of tho~e. recommendations, 

Since ._ the Admin1st.erilig Authority . alori~ was .'equipped to exarilfne ~uch . diffi~~tie s • 

In the· circumstances,--- it .. was unfa'i:r ·,to 6011·--the~, · as the Urlited·-States.. te:presentativE 

·had done, unreaiistic~ ·, · M6reover ; --1r i~ ·was felt .that the -worci~ng -was tqo · _ -. _ . 
categorical, _ he \roul~ be pre:pa~ed to inser.t a :phrase such as "as fa,; as . pos~fple'.' 

in •the _pro:posal concerning _the .location of :future centra1· 1~~titutions. His 
. •' . . . . , . . . ~ . : . : . . . . . : . ·. ' . 

delegation :did not consider_. thElt . its recommendation _ for _ho+diiig' sessiohs of the - · --_·-

Legislative· counc:il alternately i.n the ~w; 'ferr~tp;ries ;ould ne~~ssit~t~ the: ·_. ·. ·< · 
transfer .of. the .- e1;1tire. administrative mach~~e~~ .. ~f the Co~cil ~~o~ Port .Mo;~sby' . _;.• 

• • • ' • • • • ·' •• • •• • • ' .·. • • •• • • • • • t • • '. 

to New Guinea. The coun~il: had only. twen..ty-n1ne members, peeded no interpreters 

since its · officirµ ;Language . was En~~sh ~-.,an~-~~ not l1kely to .requi;e ~ ;~ry.. . 
' . , ' . . . . . . : . . . ' . ,; :, . . 

iarge _staff for tbe four or five days during which. the session lasted • 

. Mr . FELD' (U71I,te9- States o'f .America} said that the _propo~~ ·to rotate . ., . . . . . . 

the sessions held in New Guinea among the Territory's nine .-d.ist~icts w~s mo~t- ·:· 
• • • • I~ 

. ' 
unre~alistic • . ~· It· w.oUl.d enta11· mov+ng not only the members _.of the ~gislative · ·., 

Counc~l·: . ~~:t ~ocmn~-~tati.o~ . an~ pe;s~nnel o{ the_ various go~rnmerit· -aepa~t~ehts . 

servicing the Co~~11·· i~ a Territ~ry where coz:mnmicati~ns ·w~;~··-vefy p~~r.·. :_tt . ..: _.: 
wo_ul.d also ~equire the provision of appropriate buildings ·in each di·;trict: ··· The . ' 

costs were. 1i1~ely to prove prohibitive·, and -the , g~neral eir~ct -dis·Qrganiz:i.ng. · Any . • 

decision by-th~ Admini~tering Authority to .hold nieet1ngs bf the Legislative _Council 

outside .port _Moresby c~uld not reasonably. be taken· until local· government in '.t;h~ 

. T,;-u~t Terri tor; wa~- ~ett~r ~rga~i;ed • . , . .. : . . ·- . 

. .The inserti~n of a quali:fying phrase, as su~gested by the Burmeae 

represent~tive, · in the proposal concern'ing -the l ocation of' future_ central 

· ~ -institutions would merely lea·d to- controversy:. in the Trusteeship ·council; ~be 

council could not be expected, t~_have as _i nfo~ed a judgemen~ on the· matter as . .. . . : . .. . 

the Administering Autµor;f. ty_. __ .For t.I:e _s~n:e : reason, the te_rm' "~ecofumends" in_ t?~. . .. . . . ' ' • • ' 

Burmese proposals was unacceptable to the United St~tes delegation. 

, . . · ·The- CHAIRNAN, , spe_~~n~. _as: -~~e repres~ntative ,of_ New Zea_l~nd, drew 

attention to the fact: that the Legislative _CQupc_il could _not be e?']1ec_ted to 

achieve· much ·in ,the·-~ust Ter~i~;;y:·i~-its -~es~i.o~s v~~~ ~~ last no mo~e ihan' :four , ', 
• . .. ' . . . . . : ! •. . · . • 

or five days. : I ••• 



•·\.· 

•• t • ' '• · ' _ _. .... •::···; · :, 

. :-

T/C.l/SR.117 
English 
Page 6 

(The Chairman) 
.. 

...... . . . ~ ., . : . . . 
. . . : . . . ~ :: . .. : ,• ... •· ,~ 

. .. 

The Standing Committee couJ.d not be asked to support the Burmese draft · 

recommendations when it did not have the necessary facts. The Bur~~se delegation 

should raise ~he q~estion in the Trusteeship Council where the Administering 
• • • • ' I 

Authority could be as~_ed to investi'gate its implications and provide the necessary 

information; 

U KYAW MIN . (Burma) said that his de~egati_on wa~ prepaJ;ed to amend the 

wording of ·the draft recommendation concerning rotation of sessions held in .. 

New Guinea ·to mal~e it less categorical. The Administering Authority would have 

no --difficulty in providing suitable .buildings in the. nine districts of the 
' . 

Trust Territory; -primary. school buildings would probably be adequate. At any 

rate, those · and other similar details were. matters for the Administering Authority 

to consider. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote· the two draft recommendations submitted 

by Burma. 

_The first draft recommendation was rejected by 2 votes to 1, with l abstention. 

The, second craft recommendation was rejected by 2 votes to 1, with 

l · abstention. 
' 

Mr. KESTLER (Guatemala) explained that he had abstained in the voting 
because the clra£t recommendations, while intended to promote t he political 

advancement' of New Guinea, implied t he political integration of the Trust Territory 

in the administrative union. Guatemala had consistently opposed that principle; 

it favoured the development of autonomous political organs for ·the Trust Territory. 

· . U KYAW MIN· (Burma) hoped that . his recommendation'.3 would be included 
. . 

in the Committee's report, with the record of the voting and explanations of vote . 

· The 'CHAIR~.AN observed that to the best of hi~ knowledge, it was not 

the Committee's practice to include. in its report recommendations which had been 

defeated. 

U KYAW MIN (Burma) pointed out that other Committees· of the Trusteeship 

Council incorporated in their reports recorn1t1endations and proposals which had 

peen rejected. The Committee should not be bound too. rigidly by it~ past 

procedure. 
/ .... 



.. ~.:.: .. ~--~ \·.-:·~~-~~-.: : -- _.::>~: :·· .. : ~~;~,;~_ ... . _··. ~ . ,, . 
: ~ . . •I • 

: : -. . \ ... ~ .. 

. ... ' . 

· . -T/c.'i/sR.117 
. English . 

Page T . ·, .. : . ,. 

. . · .. :·· ·. :':·,.'· 

The CHAIRMAN did not think that the Committee should continue .dif?.CUSS:1,on 

unti.~ ~lte Sec~e~ariat bad· ascez:tained whar procedure bad been foll~w~d ·ii·\~i-~a'st • . 

· The meeti~g ·was suspendeci' at'" i11~35 ~.m. end resumed at i2.5 p·.m·. : ·" · 
• • .. • • " • • t •• • 

The CHAIRMAN, speakins, :as the r epr esentative of Ne~, Zealand, ,su~g~st~_d 

that, · ·since the-re· was no _n_eed ,f_~r ·,f~ther recommendations, _ the Commi tt~e ·mi~~::.·· 
. . ·, . .. ,,. , ... 

adopt. ·a ·.decision ; on th~ · following lines~ · 

• f . : • "The :Standing .CoI!i?llit~ee _on_ Administrative Unions:' ··_._ 

- · "Having regard ,.to pr~viq~s c.,~mcl i;isi,ons ~d · reco~endations, 

·."Having examined .the ·:$afegu~ds ,. . . · · · 

"Decides that, in the absen<;e of . ne-w; de.velopments affectix:ig 

. . administrative unions,. it na~. nothing to add to the condiusio~s --~nd . . ·. .. . . .. . . . . 

r ecommendations 11
• 

It .was so agreed. 
·.\ ·_ . 

, ' \ ... ·· ... .. 

. , .... . . .. . . 
. ..... . . : ... ~. . 

Mr. W.IESCHHOFF · (Secretariat) -I>o~nt~i:l _oµ~ .,. tpat, in theory, , the ColllIIlit:t.~e 's • 

task was to :facilitate the Council's work by its agreed decis.ions. Ther~: ha.~ :·: .. ', ' 
- ,: . . . 

, neyer been any reques.ts to in~lude defea~d. motions in the reports of this 
. . .. ·;' . ;, ·. ·: .· . . , ~ . ;, .. .. ! · · ; "' ··· ·:: ( . .... ~ . 

. .. Committee, but such moti_ons bad been inc9r.porated iti the . reports of: the Standing , . -. 
. . . · ·. . .• ~- ! . .. ... ; .. ·. : :· . .. ~· - ~ .... , ·~• - :· , ;:.. . . . . : .. .. .. ,,, ~ 

Commit:tee on Petitions and . of several drafting. committes. · . · 
. . ,,:·. : •. . ·. . .- -: .. . ·,.·.·· ·.:, . ·.~ . ·.-:. : .. :. ;"i_;·. ; .. : :. . . ... . . : .:; . 

U ICYAW MIN (B\lI'ma) p~inted• oµt .that:- u.nder r~e 6~ of th~_::r_ul~s o1\, ; ,_.._ 

· · ·procedure, · he was en1;i t.led ,to _.appe-nd a. r~.port __ contai~ing rn~nori ty _vi-e_ws.. H~, .... 

. considered· that his .two.-defe.ate.d draft recomme~d,atfons representei m~~;ritr. ,vi:~ws· 

in the ~ommittee, and said .~bat:•if his .. original r,~quest . wtis ,_x.-eJ':~te.:a, .h: _,wq~+4 - · 
hav~ -h~ 'alternative but to invoke_ ·tlie .-_aforesa~p. rule ,aiid.-,Jnsist u:pon ~ min9~i.ty ·. . . . . . : . . . . ,. · ... · . 

_report; incorpor~~ing the vievs be ha4 -express~d ;;i ,:~~e C9mmi'J;t.e!:?, being !1:P~~2>9:ed· . 

to the- main report. ·. :..:. : ' -~ .. · ~- , . -,_: __ ·,. 

. . . V.cr·. ·t.11ESCillIOFF . (Secretariat)· .observed· that the question was not one · ·. , .. 

of appending a· rni~ori ty report:, but of· recording an··event that bad taken· place -· 

in the Committee. The vote on the rec'onimendation would be rec.orded. in the· report , · 

·.-and, for det~il;; ref'~r~nce .could.. be -ni~d~' to the reievant summary records. 
: : • I ~ , ._ t • t, ._ :, ": • • • ' : . : • ; . , : : • • '- 1 ,; 

. . : . .. The .CI-!AIBlif.AN thought ~t-~t __ ~uch. -~ _s;_~,~~T~~nt ::co~tn~t be :i.~c~~~ed in_ 

the report. The Burmese repr_es~nt _at_ive •_s bes~ plan wotq.~ b~ to submit a rnotipn 
.. - .,.,, . . . . . . , ' . .. · ! .. • :. : . ·. 

to the Council. I... :: : 
',· 

. ' 



T/c.1/sR.117 
English 
Page 8 

(The Chairman) 

Speakingas -the representative -of New Zealand, he regretted the tendency 

which had developed in the Committee ·or producing a report to which wer~ appended 

substantial minority views. The Committee's purpose was to. reach agreed 

conclu~ions for presentation to the Council .and until recently that· had proved 

possible. He attributed the present situation to .the Committee's composition. 

The Guatemalan and Burmese delegations ~ccepted administrative unions only a_s a 

compromise solution, and their attitude made it difficult for the Committee to 

carry out its functions. Administrative unions were a feature of the-Trusteeship 
System established by the General Assembly. 

?!Jr. I<ESTLER (Guatemala) said that his delegation was' not opposed to 

administrative unions as such, if they were confined strictly to the· limits of 

administration. It could not, however, countenance the strong trend towards 

political upion with other territories, which hampered the advancement of Trust 

Territories. 

U KYAW MIN {Burma), in replying to the remarks of the representative of 

New Zealand, pointed out that by the time Burma bad become a ~mber of the United 

Nations, administrative unions in respect of several Trust Territories; were 

already in existence. In the absence ·of any clear definition as to what constituted 

an administrative union, and in view of the fact that the .various arrangements then 

in operation for the joint administration of Trust Territories with neighbouring 

colonies bore intrinsically the basic features of political, rather ~han 

administrative, union over which the United Nations had but little effective . 

· control, his .delegation viewed tb9se arrangements as not fully consistent with 

the spirit of the Charter and the International Trusteeship System. ~owever, since 

administrative unions were in fact, a fait accompli, his delegation, while 
. . 

maintaining the said position with regard to administrative unions in general, had . ' . , 

adopted a pragmatic approach and had accordingly supp?rted all measures which, 

in its opinion, served the interests of the Trust Territories or tend~d to reduce 
. . . . 

the adverse effects of administrative unions on the advancement oi the Trust 

Territories. Therefore, the allegation that the Burmese de_leg~tion's attitude 

in this regard was negative was unfounded and·unfair. 

I ... 



' -:• ·: · . 
• •• ,: • •• J ~ •• 

T/C.l/SR.117-
.English 
Page 9 

Af'ter e further exchange of views on the Burmese re.q_uest, the CHAIRfif.AN 

suggested that the Committee's report ~hould refer briefly to the r ecommen4ations 
., . 

:proposed by the Burmese representative, indicate that they had been rejected and 
- . . .i . . . . 

refer the reader to the corresponding summary record, by means of a footnote_♦ 

It was so agreed. • 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




